## McCarthy, Collings & Co. c. 1911 - c. 1939

McCarthy, Collings & Co. was an architectural partnership formed by Thomas Ignatius McCarthy (1880-1951) and Harry Collings (1883-1959) in Coalville, Leicestershire, England in c.1911. Their office was located in Central Chambers, Coalville from 1911 to 1936. McCarthy and Collings remained in partnership until at least 1939. The practice may have been dissolved that year following the outbreak of World War Two.

Worked in UK Works

In 1923 McCarthy, Collins & Co. won a competition to design a War Memorial clock tower for Coalville. The clock was unveiled the following year. Other commissions by the practice uncluded The Plaza Cinema in Silver Street, Whitwick, Leicestershire (1914); a hosiery factory in Whitwick, Leicestershire (1914); the Working Men's Co-operative Society in Coalville (1915); an extension the the Mowsley Sanatorium in Mowsley, Leicestershire (1918); the TB Isolation Hospital in Hinckley, Leicestershire (1924); the County Sanatorium and Isolation Hospital, in Markfield, Leicestershire (1932); and additions to Our Lady of the Angels Roman Catholic Church, Nuneaton, Warwickshire (1936).

## Links

• North West Leicestershire District Council. Lamps of Sacrifice Clock Tower <a href="https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/pages/lamps\_of\_sacrifice\_clock\_tower">https://www.nwleics.gov.uk/pages/lamps\_of\_sacrifice\_clock\_tower</a>